
From: GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To: 'pr@kat.cr'

Date: 12/14/2015 7:47:50 AM
Subject: Complaint about user TVShows06

I tried to file this complaint through KAT’s internal message system but your system says I have already reported this user even
though I want to file a new complaint against him.
 
The user “TVShows06” has contacted me again via private message for the sole purpose of being inflammatory and obnoxious. He
alleges my copy of The Boy in the Plastic Bubble was a bad copy and because of that he has been targeting me ever since.
 
He just sent me another private message for the sole purpose of telling me he uploaded a better copy of the movie and he wanted
to rub it in my face.
 
This user's behavior blatantly contradicts KAT's policies for respecting privacy and behaving honorably toward each other.
 
I believe this user is a government troll/spy seeking to infiltrate your private torrent network to create a legal sh*tstorm for KAT
and myself.
 
Please permanently ban this user after reprimanding him for his recent dishonorable behavior.
 
~ Peacivist
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